SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting October 13, 2020

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Cecilia Lucas, Bill Means, Ken Normandy
- 8 regular members were in attendance and 2 quests

Opening – Brian Boehm:

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Secretary's Report – Cecilia Lucas:

Cecilia Lucas noted the minutes have been published on the web site for member's review. She briefly provided an overview of the highlights from the minutes. There were no recommended changes.

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:

YTD Income from dues collection totals \$13,410. Expenditures for the same period totaled \$13,005. Rental income totals \$9,000. Total assets are \$56,454 of which \$33,000 is allocated for the parking lot improvements.

Membership Report – Brian Boehm for Steve Close:

- As of this date we have 77 regular members and 8 senior members for a total of 85. Dues collected are \$1,060 and 10 notices have been issued. Dues credits have been issued for Ed, Kurt, Beau & Mark.
- There were two 1st readings for Steven Gregory and Kendal Kreibich. Both candidates provided brief backgrounds about themselves and their interest in joining the Club. Steven is being jointly sponsored by Jon Speck and Dave Christensen. Kendal is being sponsored by Brian Lucas. Both agreed to be present at the next meeting for the second readings.
- There was one 2nd reading for Anthony Hotko, sponsored by Jon Speck & Dave Christensen. Those in attendance voted unanimously to have Anthony join the Club.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- Juniors have competed in matches in Arizona, Illinois, Michigan, Ohio, Tennessee, and Virginia. In the Arizona competition Lara Spanic placed 2nd in the J1 class, Dylan Gregory placed 2nd in the J2 class and Emme Walrath placed 2nd in the J3 class.
- Senior rifle members competed in the 300 Meter Nationals.
- Rifle leagues will begin in late November.

Pistol League - Bill Means:

Air Pistol & Small-Bore Pistol League practice and sign up began September 6th for the 12-week league. Bill noted participation is down but attributes some of the low attendance to COVID. He suggested developing alternative events and programs to draw more participants.

Maintenance – Brian Boehm for Jim Conti:

Nothing to report at this time.

SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB October 13, 2020

Rental Property – Brian Boehm for Tony DelFrate:

Treatment of the well has been completed.

Match Director - Brian Boehm for Dora Potekin:

There are no tournaments planned for this year. It was decided that past participants will be surveyed to see if there is any interest in competition/tournaments after the first of the year.

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich:

Beau was pleased with the attendance at both events which were held in August and September. Eight participants in August and five in September. He noted he had positive feedback from some parents as to how well the Club handled safe distancing and cleaning.

Communications – Brian Lucas:

Brian Lucas advised he has processed the credits submitted.

Old Business:

Brain thanked Ed, again, for his work on the redesign of the shooting tables.

New Business:

- Brian advised that active membership and related key access privileges have been updated thanks to Ken and Steve.
- If any members have the ability to provide target accessories (cardboard and wood frames) it is appreciated. Inventory is beginning to run low.

Announcements:

Still **need** two Maintenance Crew volunteers.

Adjourn Meeting:

Brian adjourned the meeting 7:40 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas

SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB